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Please add below imge 3 2" drat ofogo updite.

curtisal
Parks and Rcreation ivision Manager

e Maniowoc Parks and Recreation Dvision e commited o mpraving th aualty ofIfe for all Man kowoc'sresidentsand istors. T s accomplshed by pravkding snd promoting wel malntined parks, e, and polic open spaces a5 well s offerng  variety o felon recreationl pportuniies and specil events or e of 3l ges.

Froms Kaeln Doron
Sent: Thursday, Jly 23, 2020 1129 A4
TorCurts vl

Subject: RE: Untied vtwork g

Colors in the il need o b brghterbrans

Center the sn/eriarge

Froms Curts ol
Sent Tuesday June 16,2020 7:44 1

Toi Kot 2
Subject: P Ontled Aok 3

Atached » 1 had hoped but T think.

& player e, keep it fresh. 1 also think

I Kayak e future,

sill

15 this worthy of  long erm branding updae?

Thanks,
Cun

Sent from my iPhone.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Vagabond Creates <desisntiass -
Date: June 16, 2020 at 12:56:04 PM CDT
s Hall <chull@manitowoc org>

To:
Subject: Untitled_rtworkjps

PARKS & RECREATION

CITY OF MANITOWOC

Jason
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